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Wilson, Sharna

From: Robert Cotton <rcotton@flynnrg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Syed, Shamiq
Subject: RE: NPC International Inc. - DCP / POWR Claim

[EXTERNAL] 
I agree with this assessment.  I consent to the Debtors expunging my claims from the registry. 
 
Robert Cotton 
Director of Facilities 
Hut American Group 
 
20 Vilafranca Ln. 
Hot Springs Village, AR 71909 
501-425-4815 

 
 

From: Syed, Shamiq <ssyed@alixpartners.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:53 PM 
To: ROBERT.COTTON@NPCINTERNATIONAL.COM 
Subject: NPC International Inc. - DCP / POWR Claim 
 

Dear COTTON, ROBERT,  

This e-mail is to notify you regarding the status of claim #20438 filed by you in the chapter 11 cases of NPC International, Inc (and its debtor affiliates 
(jointly administered under SDTX 20-33353) (collectively, the “Debtors”). 

Upon review of your claim, we believe it to be related to a company sponsored deferred compensation plan, often referred to by the company as DCP 
and/or PWR.  Pursuant to sections 2.01(a), 4.10, 6.01, 6.08(b), and 6.08(d) of the Amended and Restated Asset Purchase Agreement, all claims related 
to these plans were satisfied.  We therefore are considering your claim as fully satisfied and request that you withdraw your claim by filling out the 
attached withdrawal form and submitting it to NPCInquiries@epiqglobal.com.  
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If you agree with the assessment of your Claim, please withdraw your Claim or respond to this email affirmatively consenting to the Debtors expunging 
your claim from the claims register.  

If you disagree with the assessment of your claim or have additional information to provide, please reply to this email with an explanation and/or 
documentation supporting your claim. If we receive no response from you, the Debtors may object to your claim in the future. Claimants included on an 
omnibus objection will be given notice and an opportunity to be heard with respect to the applicable objection.   

Regards,  
NPC Estate  

Confidential: This electronic message and all contents contain information from the firm of AlixPartners, LLP and its affiliates which may be confidential or 
otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or 
use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us immediately at +1 (248) 358-4420 and 
destroy the original message and all copies. 
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